
From: JRALS . <jrals@svu.ac.in>
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 1:22 PM
To: Maryam Farhang <mfarhang@udla.cl>
Cc: info@swamivivekanandauniversity.ac.in <info@swamivivekanandauniversity.ac.in>; Dirección de Investigación
<investigacion@udla.cl>; Felipe Andrés Jiménez Vargas <fjimenezv@udla.cl>
Subject: Re: Unauthorized use of my name as an author

Respected ma'am,

There has been a misunderstanding and the name was mistakenly used. Our sincere apologies for the inconvenience 
caused and the article has been removed from the journal.

Regards,
Editor-in-chief
JRALS

On Tue, Dec 23, 2025 at 1:04 AM Maryam Farhang <mfarhang@udla.cl> wrote:

Dear Editor in-Cheif, Dr. Priyajit Banerjee

I am writing to formally notify you that my name and affiliation appear as author on an article 
published in your journal without my knowledge or authorization.

I confirm that: I did not participate in the research, I did not write or review the manuscript, and I 
did not approve its submission or publication.

This constitutes a serious breach of publication ethics. I therefore request immediate corrective 
action, including removal of my name from the article, and official correction clearly stating that I 
am not an author.

If this situation is not addressed promptly, I will escalate the matter to my institution and to 
relevant indexing and ethics bodies.

Please confirm receipt of this message and inform me of the steps you will take.

Sincerely,
Maryam Farhang




